
The last ox-cart caravan of the season had left for the north before he arrived in July, 1856 at St. Paul, head of navigation on the Mississippi River. Mr. Hill had to find work for the winter and did, as shipping clerk in the office of a Mississippi River steamboat company. His career in transportation thus began.

The Minnesota legislature, eager for rail lines in its territory, granted charters as early as 1853 and issued one in 1857 to the Minnesota & Pacific Railroad Company. The latter provided for construction of a line from Stillwater, Minn., on the St. Croix River, to St. Paul, St. Anthony (now Minneapolis) and Breckenridge, and another by way of St. Cloud to St. Vincent on the Canadian border.

There were delays and difficulties. The St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Company acquired the Minnesota & Pacific's rights, completed the first ten miles of construction in Minnesota -- from St. Paul to St. Anthony, now Minneapolis -- and began 
regular operations on July 2, 1862.

Train equipment came up the Mississippi on barges. The pioneer wood-burning locomotive of the St. Paul & Pacific was named the William Crooks, after the railway's chief engineer. It still is No. 1 on the Great Northern's locomotive roster and is housed in St. Paul. In 1939 the William Crooks went to and returned from the New York World's Fair under its own power. On infrequent but memorable occasions now the locomotive and two cars, which are replicas of those it pulled in the early years, go on public display or make relatively short runs.

Mr. Hill watched and learned as rail expansion progressed slowly. In 1865 he entered the transportation field on his own account, to represent a steamboat line connecting with east-bound rails at lower Mississippi River points. A year later he was agent for the First Division of the St. Paul & Pacific. By 1870 he was in a partnership doing general business in wood, coal and commissions, and in another to operate a steamboat service on the Red River of the North.

Success here preceded acquisition in 1878 of the St. Paul & Pacific, and the First Division, St. Paul & Pacific. Mr. Hill interested three men in joining him. One was Norman W. Kittson; the others were George Stephen, president of the Bank
of Montreal who became Lord Mount Stephen, and Donald A. Smith, chief commissioner of the Hudson's Bay Company, later to become Lord Strathcona. The latter two subsequently gained fame as pioneer railway builders in Canada.

The properties were reorganized in 1879 as the St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway Company. Settlers came. By 1881 the Manitoba company operated 695 miles of track. Rail reached west to Devils Lake, N. D. by 1885 and on some north and south branches. Colonization progressed and traffic grew. Montana was reached in 1887 to connect with other lines operating to the Pacific Northwest.

On September 18, 1889 the name of the old Minneapolis & St. Cloud Railroad Company was changed to Great Northern Railway Company. The latter, on February 1, 1890, took over properties of the St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway Company
and when 1890 ended was operating 3,260 miles. The Minneapolis & St. Cloud charter, issued in 1856, had been purchased by the Hill group in 1881.

The Rocky Mountains loomed ahead, and beyond, the Pacific. John F. Stevens, a locating engineer, was engaged to determine an easy, low-altitude route over the Rocky Mountains. He found Marias Pass, at, the headwaters of the Marias river in Montana. A bronze statue of the engineer as he appeared that wintry day in 1889 now stands at Summit, Mont., 12 miles west of Glacier Park station, within a stone's throw of Great Northern's passing transcontinental trains. Summit, 5,215 feet above sea level, is the highest point on the railway's transcontinental line.

Construction of the Pacific Coast extension westward from near Havre, Mont. began in 1890. The final spike was driven near Scenic, Wash., on January 6, 1893, completing the transcontinental project. By midsummer of 1893 Seattle and the East were 
linked by regular service.

Other development in the territory moved forward with main and branch line construction, for success of Mr. Hill's plans depended upon quick and sound colonization. He had to sell his country, to make good after the settler moved in. Only then would more settlers come.

Earlier Mr. Hill had sold and set up one of Minnesota's first threshing machines, handled the first shipment of Minnesota-grown wheat and from brown office paper cut a stencil for the label on the first barrel of Minnesota-milled flour. Now he advocated crop diversification, showed farmers how to improve methods. He imported purebred cattle from abroad and distributed them among the farmers. He laid his rails, then labored to create traffic for his trains.

Subsidies of large grants of land and cash had helped build earlier lines to the Pacific coast. Mr. Hill's venture was unique in that land grants or other government aids were neither sought nor given. Only government lands ever received by Mr. Hill's company were those attached to 600 miles of railway in Minnesota constructed by predecessor companies and acquired by purchase.

Expansion went on. Access was given to what proved to be the large iron ore deposits in Northern Minnesota. Increasing tonnage of ore was moved for the nation's iron and steel. Today Great Northern owns and operates the world's largest iron ore docks, at Superior, Wis. Here ore is loaded on Great Lakes vessels for shipment eastward.

Mileage exceeded 5,000 by 1901. An outlet to and from Chicago was needed. To provide this, Great Northern and the Northern Pacific Railway Company jointly acquired control of the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad in 1901.

Great Northern and the Northern Pacific in 1905 formed the Spokane, Portland & Seattle Railway Company, which built a line between Spokane and Portland. Subsequently, that company acquired various lines in Oregon by purchase, lease and building.


In 1912 completion of Great Northern's Surrey cutoff, between Fargo and Surrey, N. D., reduced the transcontinental route by 52 miles.

In 1907 Mr. Hill left the railway's presidency to become chairman of the board. He retired in 1912 from the chairmanship and active direction of the railroad system his genius had created.

World War I and federal control of the nation's rail lines preceded the 1920-1930 period of extensive improvements to Great Northern's facilities. About $160,000,000 was spent in the decade.


The Surrey Cutoff cutoff 44 miles from Fargo, Grand Forks, to Minot.
http://www.webfamilytree.com/Hannaford_Centennial/great_northern_railroad.htm
In 1910, the Great Northern Railroad announced it was going to build a cut-off line across North Dakota from Fargo to Surrey in Ward County.  This was to relieve as far as possible the exceedingly heavy traffic on the main line in North Dakota.  This branch became known as the Surrey Cut-off and made Hannaford a busy railroad town for many years.  This line connects Chicago to the West Coast and Fargo to Minot in North Dakota.
The spring of 1910, found work crews in the area.  Camp was set up a mile east of town and water was piped from the creek for the engines and horses.  Work continued through 1910, 1911, and 1912.  A wood trestle bridge was built across the creek.  A water tank with a capacity of 100,000 gallons and a pumper was erected at the west end of the bridge.  The depot, a residence for the section foreman, a bunk house for the section crews, a signal tower near where the Northern Pacific and Great Northern crossed, and a coal chute west of the depot were all erected in 1912.  The first passenger train over the new line passed through Hannaford from Minot on July 23, 1912.  At one time two mainline passenger trains and a mail train went through besides the freight trains.
Today neither the Great Northern or Northern Pacific Railroads exist as such due to the merger in 1970, of the Great Northern; Northern Pacific; Chicago, Burlington & Quincy; and Spokane, Portland & Seattle Railroads into what we know today as the Burlington Northern Railroad.  




Contractor Crawford swelled his force of men and teams considerably this week - 600 more teams and 30 more men to work on the railroad. Mr. Newport is here with 200 more men at work on the Railroad line. He expects to have the road graded to Hope July 1. On June 9 tracklayers were within 18 miles of Hope and soon we should see smoke from the iron horse.



http://www.ndhorizons.com/horizons/featured/RC385N864r1913RailroadCommissionersmapofNorthDakota.pdf


Northern Pacific Railway
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Northern_Pacific_Railway
In 1871, Northern Pacific completed some 230 miles (370 km) of railroad on the east end of its system, reaching out to Moorhead, Minnesota, on the North Dakota border
In 1872, the company put down 164 miles (264 km) of main line across North Dakota
n 1873, Northern Pacific made impressive strides before a terrible stumble. Rails from the east reached the Missouri River on June 4.
Panic of 1873 and first bankruptcy

Northern Pacific slipped into its first bankruptcy on June 30, 1875.

On May 24, 1879, Vermont lawyer Frederick Billings became the president of the company. Billings' tenure would be short but ferocious. Reorganization, bond sales, and improvement in the U.S. economy allowed Northern Pacific to strike out across the Missouri River by letting a contract to build 100 miles (160 km) of railroad west of the river.
The railroad was constructed by the Sanborn, Cooperstown and Turtle Mountain Railway Company, which was owned and controlled by the Cooperstown Townsite Company.   It was generally known that the Northern Pacific was behind the operation.  The Northern Pacific had a gentlemen's agreement with Great Northern that they would build no branch lines north of their main lines if the Great Northern would build none south.   Buying of the railroad line after its construction was completed did not seem to violate this agreement.
Villard pushed hard for the completion of the Northern Pacific in 1883.
Outside the south end of town the railroad built a turntable.  For several years the train left Cooperstown at 5 a.m. went to Sanborn and returned to Cooperstown the same day.
By November 2, 1883, the N.P. Express Company had established an office here with R.M. Cowen as agent and within two weeks a temporary electrical connection was made with the Sanborn office.

Throughout the years the Northern Pacific operated the railroad line and eventually the tracks were extended to Jessie and Binford in Griggs County and to McHenry in Foster County.
http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/dazey_centennial/businesses/the_dazey_elevators.php
(1) Cargill Elevator Company, C.P. Stowman, agent
(2) Great Western Elevator Company, L. Peterson, agent
(3) Monarch Elevator Company, O.T. Olson, agent
(4) Nels P. Rasmusson Grain Elevator
In 1905 the Dazey Farmers Co-operative Elevator Company was organized by area farmers. They worked to bring up the prices for grain sold in the Dazey market. Early officers were Andrew Thurston, O.T. Olson, and A.J. McInnes. Others that followed included Ed Ladbury, E.J. Mosher, Ed Duff, W. E. Osborne, Frank Quick, Thomas Stee, and Andrew Tolstad.
By 1910 five permanent grain elevator businesses had been established.
The Cargill Elevator Company, the oldest in Dazey, rebuilt in 1905 with a 35,000 bushel capacity. Agents after Nels Larson (1884-1894) and C.P. Stowman (1895-1906) were George Laing, Edward Anderson, George Walker, George Robertson, Archie Olson, and Orrin Hanson.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Managers at the Monarch Elevator included James R. Smyth, Albert A. Gad, Pete Burgess, Sivert Olson, Al Mossbroker, and Einar Erickson.
In the 1940's the Peavey Company acquired the Cargill and Monarch Elevators of Dazey. Bill Ohman will be remembered as having managed this company for many years.

http://www.griggscountyhistoricalsociety.com/online/dazey_centennial/businesses/rail_service.php
With the building of the Sanborn, Cooperstown, and Turtle Mountain Railroad came the availability for transportation of both passengers and freight for local residents. The branch line from Sanborn to Cooperstown was begun in 1881, leaving Sanborn and building to the site of Odell (one-half mile south of Rogers) the first year. Work resumed in the spring and the track reached Dazey by the fall of 1882 and completing the track on to Cooperstown in August 1883. Later the line was extended onward to McHenry, the turning around point. A few area farmers, including Nicholas Ecker and Sever Tolstad, helped to lay the track through Dazey.
Early settlers and businessmen became very dependent on the trains for carrying freight, supplies, and general merchandise. The few farmers that were here before the arrival of the railroad and the building of the town no longer had to walk or ride horse the many miles to Sanborn or Valley City for their supplies. Mail was also carried by the trains after the establishment of the post office in January 1884.
The N.P. Dinky composed of the steam engine, coal car, express car, two passenger cars, and caboose carried mail and passengers up and down the line for several years. Later the Goose served the line until making its last passenger run in 1961. The freight train also made a daily run up the line and `returning.



